
Good Day Ayanda, 
 
Thank you, I confirm receipt of your email. Please kindly be informed of the following important details 
pertaining to this application: 
 

1. The Mangaung Municipality made an honest omission not to mention explicitly that Mme 
Keikelame’s Farm is also situated in Rietfontein. 

2. Secondly, please kindly be informed that we can only submit two id copies and two affidavits as 
there are only two surviving siblings. 

 
Should you require any further information in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
 
Matlhodi Leeuw 
Ponelopele Tombstones & Funeral Services 
Tel: (051) 873 2636 / 492 1295 
E-mail: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za 
Website: www.ponelopelefunerals.co.za 
 
 
From: Ayanda Ndlovu <andlovu@sahra.org.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:18 PM 
To: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za 
Cc: Ngqabutho Madida <nmadida@sahra.org.za> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Exhumation for the remains of Tladi Kgotle 
 
Dear Mss Leeuw, 
 
I trust that you are well. 
 
Thank you for your email below, however, I would think that you should try and scan it again as one 
document. 
 
If it is giving you problems, please let me know and I will assistant. 
 
NB: We are missing the ID copies of the last family members who are giving us consent. 
 
I am hopeful that by tomorrow your permit will be out, especially after attending the above. 

 
From: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za <leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:34 PM 
To: Ayanda Ndlovu <andlovu@sahra.org.za> 
Cc: Ngqabutho Madida <nmadida@sahra.org.za> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Exhumation for the remains of Tladi Kgotle 
 
Afternoon Ayanda, 
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Please kindly find the attached 2nd Affidavit for Kgotle’s Exhumation Application. I’m unable to upload it 
on the system. 
 
Should you require any further information in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
 
Matlhodi Leeuw 
 
From: Ayanda Ndlovu <andlovu@sahra.org.za>  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:35 PM 
To: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za 
Cc: Ngqabutho Madida <nmadida@sahra.org.za> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Exhumation for the remains of Tladi Kgotle 
 
Good day  
 
Please note that I did check your case as discussed on the previous email, however, you have not attached 
anything to the online system (SAHRIS). 
 
Kindly attach the documents as attached last week to me.  
 
I would kindly request that you attach the documents as we have discussed previous during our application 
phase.  

 
From: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za <leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:20 PM 
To: Ayanda Ndlovu <andlovu@sahra.org.za> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Exhumation for the remains of Tladi Kgotle 
 
Great thank you, will do. 
 
Hope to you hear from soon. 
 
Regards, 
 
Matlhodi Leeuw 
 
From: Ayanda Ndlovu <andlovu@sahra.org.za>  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 11:05 AM 
To: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Exhumation for the remains of Tladi Kgotle 
 
Good day  
 
Thank you for your email and indeed, I did see your application via our SAHRIS, and your unique case 
number is 21626.  
 
I will retrieve back to you. Please keep checking SAHRIS for notification. 
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From: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za <leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:20 AM 
To: Ayanda Ndlovu <andlovu@sahra.org.za> 
Subject: Follow-up: Exhumation for the remains of Tladi Kgotle 
 
Good Morning Ayanda, 
 
Hope this finds you well. Please kindly advise if you’ve received the application and if all is in order. 
 
Should you require any further information in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
 
Matlhodi Leeuw 
Ponelopele Tombstones & Funeral Services 
HR Manager 
Tel: (051) 873 2636 / 492 1295 
E-mail: leeuwm@p-tfs.co.za 
Website: www.ponelopelefunerals.co.za 
 

Ayanda Ndlovu 

BGG Intern  
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